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Please find below and/or attached an Office communication concerning this application or proceeding.

The time period for reply, if any, is set in the attached communication.

Notice of the Office communication was sent electronically on above-indicated "Notification Date" to the
following e-mail address(es):

patents @ smithhopen.com
pair@smithhopen.com
anton.hopen @ gmail.com
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DATE: July 30, 2013
TO: Certificates of Correction Branch

FROM: Jerry O’Connor
SPE, Art Unit 3686

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF CORRECTION

Please issue a Certificate of Correction in U. S. Letters Patent No. RE43,904 as specified on the
attached Certificate.

/Jerry O’ Connor/
Jerry O’Connor
Supervisory Patent Examiner
Art Unit 3686

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/
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UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

CERTIFICATE

Patent No. RE43,904

Patented: January 1, 2013

Thepresent reissue patent issued from an application that is one of a family of reissue
applicationsall resulting from U.S. Patent No. 7,792,686. The present reissue patent has issued
without the cross reference to the other reissue application(s) of the family required pursuant to
37 CFR 1.177(a). Accordingly, please insert in the first sentence of the specification as follows:

Notice: More than one reissue application has been filed for the reissue of patent 7,792,686.
The latest application which has beenfiled, 13/715,053, is a continuation reissue of this
application, 13/358,620, which has now issued as U.S. Patent No. RE43,904.

/Jerry O’Connor/

Jerry O’Connor
Supervisory Patent Examiner
Art Unit 3686
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